From: official information
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 16:25
To:
Cc: official information
Subject:

Reports regarding Seddon Park.
Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Your Request

Please forward all reports.

Our Response

In regards to your request for Seddon Park reports (“maintenance, engineer and general”) from 1 July 2018 to 31 May

What wasl/is the cost(s) of the report(s)?
What is the cost of any work in the reports?
Date range 1 July 2018 — 31 May 2021.

2021, please find below the list of external reports.
If you would like to discuss Seddon Park in further detail, please call:

Chad Hooker

H3’s Director of Operations

All documentation referred to below can be accessed via this link — | LGOIMA 21193 - Maintenance, Engineers and

General Reports regarding Seddon Park

This link is best accessed via Google Chrome. This link will also expire on 21 AUGUST 2021. Please download the relevant

documents for your personal use.

Maintenance, Engineer, and General have been produced for Seddon Park?

RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21193 -_ - Maintenance, Engineers and General

LGOIMA 21193 - Maintenance, Engineers and General Reports
regarding Seddon Park from 1 July 2018 to 31 May 2021

Trial Evacuation Report

2020

Cost of

Report Name Report Type Date Cost of ar.1y work Document
Report in the

reports

Seddon Park Fire Alarm | General March Appendix 1
2 ., | Annual Report 2019 Part of No

‘% g Seddon Park Fire Maintenance | Feb 2020 | awhole | significant | Appendix 2

3 § Services Annual Report of Council | resulting
(= General October contract works Appendix 3




Seddon Park Light Engineering | April Cost of all reports in Appendix 4
Replacement Moody 2019 relation to Contract
= Inspection Report 17460 was part of total
= Seddon Park Light Engineering | July 2019 | project budget in Appendix 5
f’E Replacement BECA 2019/20. Appendix 6
p= B Appendix 7
§ c Annual Report 2020 Append!x 8
2 g comment o.n VTME Appendix 9
o é Seddon Park Regulatory | General August Capital projects refer " 00 dix
© o | Review Light Towers 2020 page 33 10
= Final Report
g Seddon Park LED Engineering | March Appendix
‘E Lighting Arcadis report 2020 11
S Seddon Park LED Maintenance | April Appendix
Lighting Miyamoto Peer 2020 12
Review Report
Cost of Appendix
work was | 13
Contract 18340 — part of
Seddon Park Staff General June $3.5K total
Facilities retaining wall 2020 ’ i
redesign project
budget in
2019/20
Seddon Park Dumb S5k Appendix
E Waiter & Staircase — Maintenance | July 2018 | $1.3K 14
& Asbestos Report
Seddon Park HV Asset Nil Appendix
Condition Assessment . . March 15
and Engineering Engineering 2019 215K
Evaluation
Seddon Park Replay Cost of Appendix
Screen — Structural . . May resulting 16
Condition Assessment Engineering 2021 23.4K work TBC
(Draft)

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 1:49 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-210611-810EG-1218

HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-210611-810EG-1218
Attachment: not attached

Name: I
Email address: N
Phone number: || ENNEE

Detailed Description of Request

Seddon Park

What reports:

» Maintenance, Engineer, and General
have been produced for Seddon Park?
Please forward all reports.

What wasl/is the cost(s) of the report(s)?
What is the cost of any work in the reports?

Organisation: not supplied





